### **ARLIS-ANZ Queensland Chapter AGM 2018**

Monday 26 March, SLQ Café, 3 – 4pm

Attended by:	Christine Drewe, Therese Nolan-Brown, Jacklyn Young (on behalf of QAGOMA librarians) Amanda Harrison, Ellen Thompson, Alice Steiner, Cherie Basile, Pamela Martin, Helen Cole, Stephanie Forbes.
Apologies:	Rebecca Randall, Joan Bruce.

### Agenda

Minutes - 2017 AGM Confirmed

### Nomination and election of Office Bearers 2018

- Chair Therese Nolan-Brown
- Secretary Amanda Harrison
- Treasurer Ellen Thompson

Action-Shannon please confirm if are you available to continue as Social Media representative?

Welcome to new member- Stephanie Forbes (Creative Arts, USQ)

### **Treasurer Report**

Pamela (former Treasurer) provided Ellen with all financial documentation. Ellen will organise change of postal address details for the delivery of current bank statements.

#### **Member Reports**

**QAGOMA** Research Library- A written report was tabled by Jacklyn Young (Attached to minutes)

Round table verbal reports.

### **QUT** Library

- Ellen reported on developments, events and resources relevant to Library support for virtual / augmented reality, games and interactive environments courses in Creative Industries Faculty programs.
- Alice reported on continuing revision and re-accreditation of all QUT degree program

*Helen Cole* will be judging LIBRIS Awards with Roger Butler AM at Artspace Mackay end of March.

# State Library of Queensland

Christene Drewe reported on her new role in the *Australian Library of Art*, including the organisation of artist interviews for the *James Souris Collection* series and resources selection for ALA. Joan Bruce is now in the SL Engagement Team.

Griffith University, QCA Library – Therese reported on 2 initiatives:

- Proposed implementation of the Omeka platform for publishing Qld College of Art and Griffith Film School digital exhibitions and archives, representing the creative works of Griffith University students and researchers;
- Proposed exhibition of Griffith Review posters (representing the history of Griffith Review) at QCA Library.

# Logan City Council Libraries

Logan City Council Libraries have retagged the entire collection to change to a *Radio Frequency Identification ( RFID)* environment. The project was successfully completed in March 2018. Each library item has an RFID tag which is read through radio waves. This means customers can borrow and return items through a self-checkout system.

The libraries received a STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics) Grant from the State Library of Queensland in 2017, for the purchase of robots and Virtual Reality equipment to run workshops for children and adults in the Logan Community.

# Proposed meetings and events in 2018 (suggested by members)

# > Herbarium Library, 9 July

Herbarium Library: much more than the sum of its parts.

https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/plants-animals/plants/herbarium/seminars-events

Helen Cole (Honorary Associate, Queensland Herbarium) will speak on the Queensland Herbarium Library and display a selection of its bountiful book treasures.

# > QUT, July-August

QUT Library is preparing to host With the Ball at Her Feet: A living history of Brisbane women's football <u>https://www.withtheballatherfeet.com.au/</u>

Dr Lee McGowan was the 2016-17 recipient of a *Lord Mayor's Helen Taylor Award* for local history, which funded his research into the fascinating history of women's football in Brisbane. <u>https://www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/community-safety/grants-awards/creative-history-grants/brisbane-history-grants/lord-mayors-helen-taylor-research-award-local-history</u>

The project aimed to research women's football (soccer) in Brisbane, to capture its history and stories and to exhibit its heritage. The project delivered an interactive digital archive, enhanced by social media, and several publications. During the project, Lee benefitted from the advice and connections of Kate Harbison, Creative Industries librarian at QUT and local history library at BCC Library - Wynnum.

Chermside Library hosted the physical exhibition until February 2018, with Lee delivering seminars at several Northside and Southside branches during February and March.

Now it is QUT Library's turn!

Arlis/ANZ colleagues will be invited to view the exhibition when it spends some time at QUT Kelvin Grove Library, and to hear Lee speak with his characteristic enthusiasm about football, particularly the women's game.

# > Griffith University, August-September

Griffith Review - poster exhibition at QCA library

# > GOMA, 24 Nov 2018

Asia Pacific Triennial of Contemporary Art,

https://www.qagoma.qld.gov.au/whats-on/calendar

# Other business

ARLIS-ANZ 2018 National Conference

https://arlis.org.au/event/12-arlis-anz-conference-2018-expanding-our-reach-art-researchand-access

2018 Art Libraries Society of Australia and New Zealand (ARLIS/ANZ) conference will be held at the National Gallery of Australia (Day one) and the National Portrait Gallery (Day two), Thursday 4 October – Friday 5 October, with welcome drinks on the evening of Wednesday 3 October. Call for papers-deadline extended to 13 April.

<mark>Please advise Therese if you have any ideas</mark>.

# Meeting closed 4:00pm

Minutes by Amanda Harrison and Therese Nolan-Brown 26 March 2018